
Message

From: Parker Lewis [PL@haymancapital.com]

Sent: 5/5/2015 2:11:10 PM

To: Steele Schottenheimer [ss@haymancapital.com]

Subject: RE: UDF- full presentation

Attachments: image001.jpg

J ust sent in a clean email , I would think we might want to print and send a physical copy via fedex
rather than emailing, trying to prevent it from easily being forwarded

[cid:image001.jpg@O1C84251.44A3D170]

Parker Lewis
Hayman Capital Management, L.P.
2101 Cedar Springs Road Suite 1400
Dallas, TX 75201

214.347.8043 Direct
512.699.7480 Mobile
PL@HaymanCapital.com<mailto:PL@HaymanCapital .com>

From: Steele Schottenheimer
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 8:51 AM
To: Parker Lewis
Subject: UDF- full presentation

Parker,

Can you please send the full UDF presentation to me? Kyle will like to send it to an investor.

Thanks,

Steele Schottenheimer
Managing Director- Investor Relations
Hayman Capital Management, L.P.
2101 Cedar Springs Road, Suite 1400
Dallas, TX 75201
Direct: 214.347.8045
Fax: 214.347.8051
Email: ss@haymancapital.com<mailto:ss@haymancapital.com>
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